

Family. Friends. Memorable experiences.

Whether it's a family occasion or a friendly gathering, this guide will help make it special and delicious.

How to Order

Order online.

Once you've found the items you'd like to order, visit publix.com/catering. Browse for products and add them to your cart. Choose your pickup time and payment method, then get ready to enjoy!

Order with our catering consultants.

Let us take the guesswork out of planning your perfect menu. Our consultants will help you select just the right amount and assortment of delicious offerings to make your event a success. Let's start planning together.

1.833.PCATERS (1.833.722.8377)

Order with a store associate.

Visit your neighborhood Publix and speak with a store associate in the Deli, Bakery, or Seafood departments to place your order.

Contents

- 2 Deli Gift Boxes
- 3 Deli Appetizer Platters
- 7 Deli Sandwich Platters
- 11 Deli Boxed Meals
- **12** Deli Sliced Meat and Cheese Platters
- **13** Kid-Friendly Platters
- 14 Deli Party Bowls
- 15 Deli Salad Platters
- 17 Seafood Platters
- 18 Deli Chicken Platters
- 19 Deli Meals
- 23 Bakery Decorated Cakes
- 27 Decadent Dessert Cakes
- **29** Bakery Platters

Pictured on front/back covers: Meal Wheel, Boar's Head® Dark Chocolate Dessert Hummus Platter, Publix Deli Quinoa Salad Bowl, Chocolate Strawberry Crispie Platter

Deli Gift Boxes



Boar's Head® Artful Eating Artisan Cheese **Gift Box**

Includes Boar's Head® Aged Gouda, Boar's Head® Manchego, Boar's Head® French Brie, Boar's Head® Canadian Cheddar, Brookside Dark Chocolate Açai and Blueberry, Dalmatia Fig Spread, and 34° Original Crisps.

18 Servings/Box 79400



Boar's Head® Artful Eating Build Your Own Gift Box

Includes choice of 2 Boar's Head® dry cured meats, 2 Boar's Head® premium cheeses, and 3 accompaniments of your choosing.

18 Servings/Box 96391



Boar's Head® Artful Eating Charcuterie & Artisan **Cheese Gift Box**

Includes Boar's Head® Genoa Salame, Boar's Head® Chorizo, Boar's Head® Parmigiano Reggiano, Boar's Head® Manchego, Brookside Dark Chocolate Açai and Blueberry, honey, and 34° Rosemary Crisps.

18 Servings/Box 78407



Boar's Head® Artful Eating Charcuterie **Gift Box**

Includes Boar's Head® Chorizo, Boar's Head® Peppered Salame, Boar's Head® Pepperoni, Boar's Head® Bianco D'Oro® Salame, Boar's Head® Delicatessen Mustard, and pistachios.

18 Servings/Box 96521

Deli Appetizer Platters



Boar's Head® Taste of Italy Charcuterie Box

Features Boar's Head® Prosciutto, Natural Salame with White Wine, Parmigiano Reggiano, and creamy Gorgonzola cheese, accompanied by mixed olives, walnuts, grapes, honey, and a sprig of rosemary. 5 Servings/Box 1800



Boar's Head® Traditionalist Charcuterie Box

Features Boar's Head® Sandwich Pepperoni, Genoa Salame, Muenster cheese, Canadian cheddar, and horseradish pickle chips, accompanied by dark chocolate espresso beans, grapes, honey, and a sprig of rosemary.

5 Servings/Box 1811



Boar's Head® Build Your Own Charcuterie Box

Select from a variety of meat and cheese to build a custom charcuterie board that's perfect for your party. 5 Servings/Box 49569



Boar's Head® The Mix and Mingle Charcuterie Box

Features Boar's Head® Peppered Salame, Natural Salame with White Wine, Asiago, and Smoked Gouda, accompanied by mixed olives, fruity dark chocolate, dried apricots, honey, and a sprig of rosemary.

5 Servings/Box 1801



Boar's Head® Spain to Italy Charcuterie Box

Features Boar's Head® Chorizo, Prosciutto, Manchego cheese, and Mozzarella cheese, accompanied by mixed olives, salted almonds, grapes, honey, and a sprig of rosemary.

5 Servings/Box 1803



Boar's Head® Cheese **Taster Platter**

Cheddar, Gouda, Colby Jack, Swiss, Havarti, Muenster, smoked Gruyère, pepper Jack, and grapes.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 97338 Small Platter 10 Servings 99281 Medium Platter 18 Servings 99282 Large Platter 28 Servings 99283



Nibbler Platter

A tempting array of bite-size cubes of assorted cheese, turkey, salami, and ham. Choose from Publix Deli or Boar's Head®

Mini Platter 5 Servings 97351, BH 97571 Small Platter 10 Servings 97219, BH 99284 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97220, BH 99285 Large Platter 28 Servings 97221, BH 99286



Publix Deli Garden-Fresh **Vegetables Platter**

An array of carrots, celery, cucumbers, cauliflower, broccoli, tomatoes, and ranch or blue cheese dip.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 97336 Small Platter 10 Servings 97207 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97208 Large Platter 28 Servings 97209



Publix Deli Fresh Fruit Platter

A beautiful arrangement of grapes, strawberries, apple slices, pineapples, and melons.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 97342 Small Platter 10 Servings 97198 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97199 Large Platter 28 Servings 97200



Publix Deli Jeweled **Brie Platter**

Creamy French Brie glazed with peach and honey sauce, or topped with almonds and cranberries. Served alongside an array of seasonal fresh fruit and crackers.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 98457 Medium Platter 18 Servings 78547



Publix Deli Fresh Fruit & Cheese Platter

Seasonal fruit served with imported Brie, sharp cheddar, Manchego, and blue cheese.

Medium Platter 18 Servings 97202 Large Platter 28 Servings 97203

Deli Appetizer Platters



Boar's Head® Taste of Greece Hummus Platter

Features Boar's Head® Kalamata Olive Tapenade Hummus, Boar's Head® Tzatziki, Boar's Head® Lemon Pepper Chicken Breast kabobs, and an assortment of olives, veggies, feta, and pita bites.

Medium Platter 18 Servings 1826



Publix Deli Dip Variety Platter

With your choice of delicious dips, two types of vegetables, and two snacks, this party platter is sure to be a party pleaser.

Dip choices include: Classic Hummus, Cheddar Jack Cheese Spread, Tzatziki Sauce, Buffalo Chicken Dip, Artichoke and Spinach Dip, Spinach Dip, and Jalapeño Popper Dip.

Please choose 2 dips, small platter; 3 dips, medium platter.

Small Platter 10 Servings 99492 Medium Platter 18 Servings 71878



Boar's Head® Lettuce Wrap Platter

Features Boar's Head® Lemon Pepper Chicken Breast, Boar's Head® Tzatziki, cucumbers, tomatoes, and Boar's Head® feta crumbles.

Small Platter 10 Servings 1812

Boar's Head® Mediterranean-Style Veggie Lettuce Wrap Platter

Features Boar's Head* Roasted Red Pepper Hummus; red, yellow, and orange bell pepper slices; shredded carrots; and Boar's Head* feta crumbles.

Small Platter 10 Servings 14072



Publix Deli Relish Platter

A zesty selection of sweet baby gherkins, assorted olives, dill spears, pepperoncini, and sweet peppers. May contain pits.

Small Platter 10 Servings 97225



Publix Deli Antipasti Platter

An assortment of salami, pepperoni, mozzarella, provolone, olives, and peppers. May contain pits.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 98446 Small Platter 10 Servings 98432 Medium Platter 18 Servings 98437



Boar's Head® Prosciutto Skewers

Boar's Head* Prosciutto, grape tomatoes, mozzarella cheese, and basil leaves drizzled with balsamic glaze.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 98644 Small Platter 10 Servings 98647 Medium Platter 18 Servings 98649



Boar's Head® Mediterranean-Style **Naan Platter**

Boar's Head® Lemon Pepper Roasted Chicken Breast and Stonefire Naan Dippers with crumbled Boar's Head® feta cheese, hummus, shredded carrots, and cucumber slices.

Boar's Head® Bacon Chicken Ranch **Naan Platter**

Boar's Head® EverRoast® Oven Roasted Chicken Breast and precooked bacon with Stonefire Naan Dippers, buttermilk ranch dressing, and baby spinach.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 90668, 90829 Small Platter 10 Servings 90430, 90818 Medium Platter 18 Servings 79179, 90830 Large Platter 28 Servings 79178,90817



Publix Deli Bread Bowl Platter

Our pumpernickel and marble rye bread bowls come with your choice of two delicious dips and bread cubes for dipping. The platter is tastefully garnished with grape tomatoes and green bell pepper rings.

Dip choices include: Buffalo Chicken Dip, Artichoke and Spinach Dip, Spinach Dip, Jalapeño Popper Dip, and Cheddar Jack Cheese Spread.

Medium Platter 18 Servings 71865



Publix Deli Deviled Egg Platter

Our gourmet deviled eggs aren't just for picnics! Garnished with black olives.

Small Platter 10 Servings 97186 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97187 Large Platter 28 Servings 97188

Publix Deli Chipotle Deviled Egg Platter

Chipotle-flavored deviled eggs served with a garnish of black olives.

Small Platter 10 Servings 72494 Medium Platter 18 Servings 72493 Large Platter 28 Servings 72492



Publix Deli Round Pumpernickel with Dip

Fragrant pumpernickel loaf, freshly baked and filled with delicious spinach dip.

Medium Platter 18 Servings 90225 Large Platter 28 Servings 90226



Boar's Head® Dark Chocolate **Dessert Hummus Platter**

Features delicious Boar's Head® Dark Chocolate Dessert Hummus with an assortment of fresh fruit. A chocolate lover's treat!

Medium Platter 18 Servings 1832

Deli Sandwich Platters



Boar's Head® Sophisticated Delight Hero Platter

SmokeMaster® Beechwood Smoked Black Forest Ham and Cracked Pepper Mill® Smoked Turkey Breast with Cream Havarti, green leaf lettuce, and Pepperhouse Gourmaise.

Small Platter 10 Servings 98848 Medium Platter 18 Servings 98842 Large Platter 28 Servings 98829



Boar's Head® Crowd Pleaser Hero Platter

Maple Glazed Honey Coat® Turkey Breast with fontina cheese and bacon, topped with Boar's Head® Honey Mustard.

Small Platter 10 Servings 99120 Medium Platter 18 Servings 99095 Large Platter 28 Servings 99116



Publix Deli Cubanitos Platter

Cuban bread layered with ham, roast pork, Swiss cheese, and pickles, with mustard/mayo mix.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 97346 Small Platter 10 Servings 97180 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97181 Large Platter 28 Servings 97182



Publix Deli Entertainer Platter

Croissant sandwiches filled with your choice of deli salads: tuna, chicken, egg, and ham, and cheddar Jack cheese spread.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 97347 Small Platter 10 Servings 97195 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97196 Large Platter 28 Servings 97197



Party Pinwheels Platter

Lavash bread with your choice of fillings: turkey-avocado with bacon, Italian, roast beef, vegetarian, and ham and cheese. Choose from Publix Deli or Boar's Head.*

Small Platter 10 Servings 97210, BH 99287 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97211, BH 99288 Large Platter 28 Servings 97212, BH 99289



Wrap Variety Platter

Choose your combination from turkey, roast beef, veggie, ham and cheese, ultimate, and Italian. Choose from Publix Deli or Boar's Head.

Small Platter 10 Servings 14540, BH 14536 Medium Platter 18 Servings 14541, BH 14537 Large Platter 28 Servings 14542, BH 14539



Boar's Head® Classic Sandwich Platter

Ovengold® Roasted Turkey Breast with American cheese, SmokeMaster® Beechwood Smoked Black Forest Ham with Imported Switzerland Swiss®, and London Broil Top Round Roast Beef with Vermont cheddar.

Small Platter 10 Servings 98910 Medium Platter 18 Servings 98907 Large Platter 28 Servings 98862



Sub Selections Platter

Choose your combination from turkey, roast beef, veggie, ham and cheese, ultimate, and Italian. Choose from Publix Deli or Boar's Head®

Small Platter 10 Servings 14547, BH 14544 Medium Platter 18 Servings 14548, BH 14545 Large Platter 28 Servings 14549, BH 14546



Boar's Head® Bold Sub Selections Platter

Choose your combination of Boar's Head® Jerk Turkey, Havana Bold, Chipotle Chicken, or Cajun Turkey subs.

Small Platter 10 Servings 22384 Medium Platter 18 Servings 22404 Large Platter 28 Servings 22576



Ringleader

Choose from ham, turkey, roast beef, Italian, ultimate, chicken, or veggie. Choose from Publix Deli or Boar's Head. 10 Servings



Meal Wheel

Choose from ham, turkey, roast beef, Italian, ultimate, chicken, or veggie. Choose from Publix Deli or Boar's Head. 5 Servings

Deli Sandwich Platters



Boar's Head® Pastrami Sliders Hot Hot and ready to eat.

Hawaiian rolls, Boar's Head® Top Round Pastrami, Boar's Head® Havarti Cheese, Boar's Head® dill pickles, sliced onions, and Boar's Head® Deli Mustard.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 14057



Boar's Head® PitCraft® Turkey Sliders Hot

Hot and ready to eat.

Hawaiian rolls, Boar's Head® PitCraft® Turkey, Publix Cheddar Jack Cheese Spread, Boar's Head® BBQ Sauce, and crispy onions.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 14056



Boar's Head® Buffalo Sliders Hot Hot and ready to eat.

Hawaiian rolls, Boar's Head® Buffalo chicken breast, Boar's Head® Muenster Cheese, Boar's Head® Bacon, and Buffalo ranch dressing.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 14044



Boar's Head® Cordon Bleu Sliders Hot

Hot and ready to eat.

Hawaiian rolls, Boar's Head® Rotisserie Chicken Breast, Boar's Head® Tavern Ham, Boar's Head® Mild Swiss Cheese, and Boar's Head® Honey Mustard.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 14055



Boar's Head® Reuben Sliders Hot Hot and ready to eat.

Hawaiian rolls, Boar's Head® Corned Beef, Boar's Head® Mild Swiss Cheese, Boar's Head® Sauerkraut, and 1000 Island Dressing.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 14037



Boar's Head® Jalapeño Popper Chicken Sliders Hot

Hot and ready to eat.

Hawaiian rolls, Boar's Head® Rotisserie Chicken Breast, Boar's Head® Monterey Jack Cheese, Boar's Head® Havarti Cheese, Boar's Head® Bacon, and pickled jalapeños.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 14054



Publix Deli Smoked Pulled Pork Sliders Hot

Hot and ready to eat.

Hawaiian rolls, smoked pulled pork, and Traditional Sweet and Spicy barbecue sauce.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 15470



Publix Deli Cuban-Style Mojo Pork Sliders Hot

Hot and ready to eat.

Hawaiian rolls, mojo pork with onions, Swiss cheese, and mayo/mustard mix.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 15545



Publix Deli Pepperoni Pizza Sliders Hot

Hot and ready to eat. Kid-friendly.

Hawaiian rolls, Boar's Head® Pepperoni, mozzarella cheese, and marinara sauce.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 21930

Publix Deli Meatball Sliders Hot Hot and ready to eat. Kid-friendly.

Hawaiian rolls, meatballs with sauce, and Boar's Head® Mozzarella Cheese.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 21929



Boar's Head® Bold Slider Trio

Fresh-chilled.

Bold Jerk Turkey Breast and Chipotle Gouda, Bold Salsalito® Turkey Breast and Jalapeño Pepper Jack, and Bold Peppenero® Garlic Ham and Cream Havarti with Jalapeño.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 15467 Small Platter 10 Servings 98853 Medium Platter 18 Servings 98795 Large Platter 28 Servings 98849

Platter sizes.



Mini Platter (Hot) 5 Servings



Mini Platter (Fresh-chilled)
5 Servings



Small Platter (Fresh-chilled) 10 Servings



Medium Platter (Fresh-chilled) 18 Servings



Large Platter (Fresh-chilled) 28 Servings



Boar's Head® Turkey Slider Trio Fresh-chilled.

Ovengold® Roasted Turkey Breast with mild Swiss, Mesquite Wood Smoked Turkey Breast with Vermont cheddar, and Maple Glazed Honey Coat® Turkey Breast with provolone.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 15464

Small Platter 10 Servings 98818

Medium Platter 18 Servings 99121

Large Platter 28 Servings 98815



Boar's Head® Classic Slider Trio Fresh-chilled.

Ovengold® Roasted Turkey Breast and fontina, SmokeMaster® Beechwood Smoked Black Forest

Beechwood Smoked Black Forest Ham and mild Swiss, and London Broil Top Round Roast Beef and Vermont cheddar.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 15463
Small Platter 10 Servings 98857
Medium Platter 18 Servings 98860
Large Platter 28 Servings 98859

Deli Boxed Meals



Sub Sandwich Box Lunch

Half a sub or wrap along with chips, 2 cookies, and a single-serve Publix Deli beverage. Choose from Publix Deli or Boar's Head.

1 Serving/Box 71438, BH 79372



Board Room Box Lunch

A whole sub with your choice of coleslaw, macaroni salad, or potato salad; 2 cookies; and a single-serve Publix Deli beverage. Choose from Publix Deli or Boar's Head.

1 Serving/Box 71437, BH 79369



Executive Box Salad

Your choice of a Seven-Layer, Southern Cobb, Chef, Turkey Cobb, Grilled Chicken Caesar, Strawberry-Glazed Pecan, Boar's Head* Bold Chef, Boar's Head* PitCraft* Turkey, or Traditional Greek-Style salad with chips, a piece of fruit, and a single-serve Publix Deli beverage.

1 Serving/Box 71440



Publix Deli Crispy Chicken Tender Bacon Sandwich Box Lunch

A chicken sandwich with chips, 2 cookies, and a single-serve Publix Deli beverage.

1 Serving/Box 98467



Publix Deli Crispy Chicken Tender Bacon Sandwich Board Room Box Lunch

A chicken sandwich with your choice of coleslaw, macaroni salad, or potato salad; 2 cookies; and a single-serve Publix Deli beverage.

1 Serving/Box 98471

Deli Sliced Meat and Cheese Platters



Boar's Head® Italian Virtuoso Platter

Genoa salami, mortadella, deluxe ham, capocollo, and provolone cheese, with Boar's Head® Delicatessen Style Mustard.

Small Platter 10 Servings 93911 Medium Platter 18 Servings 93910 Large Platter 28 Servings 93909



Boar's Head® Turkey **Carousel Platter**

Bold Salsalito® Turkey Breast, Maple Glazed Honey Coat® Turkey Breast, Mesquite Wood Smoked Turkey Breast, and Ovengold® Roasted Turkey Breast. With Boar's Head® spicy mustard/ mayo mix.

Small Platter 10 Servings 93900 Medium Platter 18 Servings 93901 Large Platter 28 Servings 93902



Boar's Head® Terrific **Quintet Platter**

Deluxe Low Sodium Oven Roasted Beef, Ovengold® Roasted Turkey Breast, and Maple Glazed Honey Coat® Ham with imported Swiss and yellow American cheese.

Small Platter 10 Servings 93906 Medium Platter 18 Servings 93908 Large Platter 28 Servings 93907



Publix Deli Finishing Touches Platter

Sandwich fixings: shredded lettuce, tomatoes, bell peppers, dill pickles, black olives, banana peppers, onions, and jalapeños.

Small Platter 10 Servings 91027 Medium Platter 18 Servings 91035 Large Platter 28 Servings 91045



All American Platter

Turkey, ham, yellow American cheese, and Swiss cheese. Choose from Publix Deli or Boar's Head®

Small Platter 10 Servings 97146, BH 99266 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97147, BH 99267 Large Platter 28 Servings 97148, BH 99268



Connoisseur's Choice Platter

An artfully arranged platter of thinly sliced roast beef, ham, and turkey. Ideal for sandwiches or with salads. Choose from Publix Deli or Boar's Head®

Small Platter 10 Servings 97177, BH 99269 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97178, BH 99270 Large Platter 28 Servings 97179, BH 99271

Kid-Friendly Platters



Publix Deli Honey & Banana Roll-Up Platter

Flatbread roll-ups with honey, sliced bananas, and a sprinkling of cinnamon and almonds, with an apple smiley face.

Small Platter 10 Servings 79326 Medium Platter 18 Servings 79327 Large Platter 28 Servings 79341



Publix Deli Pizza Roll-Up Platter

Flatbread topped with sun-dried tomato spread, pizza sauce, mozzarella cheese, and pepperoni slices.

Small Platter 10 Servings 79352 Medium Platter 18 Servings 79353 Large Platter 28 Servings 79355



Publix Deli Meat & Cheese Roll-Up Platter

Pinwheels with choice of turkey or sweet ham with cream cheese spread and American cheese on flatbread—half with yellow, half with white.

Small Platter 10 Servings 79323 Medium Platter 18 Servings 79324 Large Platter 28 Servings 79325



Publix Deli Pepperoni Pizza Sliders Hot Hot and ready to eat.

Hawaiian rolls, Boar's Head* Pepperoni, mozzarella cheese, and marinara sauce. 5 Servings 21930

Publix Deli Meatball Sliders Hot Hot and ready to eat.

Hawaiian rolls, meatballs with sauce, and Boar's Head® Mozzarella Cheese. 5 Servings 21929

Deli Party Bowls 8-12 Servings/Bowl



Boar's Head® EverRoast® Cransational Chicken Salad Bowl

EverRoast® Oven Roasted Chicken Breast, dried cranberries, golden raisins, celery, green onions, mayo. 97466



Publix Deli BLT Pasta Bowl

Pasta, sun-dried tomato- and bacon-flavored sauce, fresh basil, diced tomatoes, spinach. 97465



Publix Deli Greek-Style Pasta Salad Bowl

Fresh spinach, fresh basil, feta cheese, mostaccioli pasta. 97436



Publix Deli Bow Tie Feta Pasta Salad Bowl

Farfalle pasta, tomatoes, green onions, feta cheese, black olives. 97416



Publix Deli Caesar Pasta Salad Bowl

Creamy Caesar dressing, fresh spinach, medium shell pasta, artichokes, Kalamata olives. 97419



Publix Deli Grilled Chicken Pasta Salad Bowl

Seasoned grilled chicken, tricolor rotini pasta, tomatoes, green onions, fresh herbs.



Publix Deli Quinoa Salad Bowl

Quinoa, fresh spinach, edamame, peanuts, raisins, tangy citrus dressing. 97479



Publix Deli Cookies & Cream **Chocolate Pudding Bowl**

Chocolate pudding, chocolate sandwich cookies, whipped topping. 97404



Publix Deli Peanut Butter **Chocolate Pudding Bowl**

Chocolate pudding, peanut butter mini-cookies, peanut butter chips, whipped topping. 97411



Publix Deli Tabbouleh Salad Bowl

Parsley, bulgur wheat, red onions, tomatoes. 97483



Publix Deli Banana Pudding Bowl

Vanilla pudding, vanilla wafers, bananas.

Deli Salad Platters



Publix Deli Chef Salad Platter

Lettuce blend, turkey, ham, Swiss and cheddar cheese, eggs, tomatoes, and carrots. With bacon-ranch dressing.

Small Platter 10 Servings 97796 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97788



Publix Deli Wild Caught Salmon Salad Platter

Spring mix, salmon, tomatoes, cucumbers, eggs, red onions, and capers. With Tuscan-style herb dressing.

Small Platter 10 Servings 97840 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97830



Publix Deli Caesar Salad Platter

Romaine lettuce, grilled chicken, Parmesan cheese, and croutons. With Caesar dressing.

Small Platter 10 Servings 97786 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97857



Boar's Head® Bold Chef Salad Platter

Lettuce blend, Boar's Head® Bold Peppenero® Garlic Ham, Bold Salsalito® Turkey, and Bold 3 Pepper Colby Jack® Cheese, pico de gallo, eggs, cucumbers, and black olives. With jalapeño-ranch dressing.

Small Platter 10 Servings 97849 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97845



Publix Deli Strawberry Salad Platter

Spring mix, strawberries, Gorgonzola cheese, and praline pecans. With brown sugar-balsamic dressing.

Small Platter 10 Servings 97811 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97810 Available only during peak strawberry season.



Publix Deli Southern Cobb Salad Platter

Lettuce blend, chicken tenders, blue cheese, praline pecans, tomatoes, dried cranberries, and green apples. With balsamic dressing.

Small Platter 10 Servings 97804 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97803



Publix Deli Turkey Cobb Salad Platter

Lettuce blend, turkey, guacamole, eggs, tomatoes, green onions, bacon, and blue cheese. With avocado-ranch dressing.

Small Platter 10 Servings 97819 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97815



Publix Deli Greek-Style Salad Platter

Lettuce blend, feta, tomatoes, garbanzo beans, Kalamata olives, cucumbers, pepperoncini, and onions. With red wine vinegar dressing.

Small Platter 10 Servings 97801 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97797



Boar's Head® PitCraft® Turkey Salad Platter

Lettuce blend, Boar's Head* PitCraft* Turkey, shredded carrots, Colby Jack cheese, crispy onion strips, dried apricots, grape tomatoes, and pecan pieces. With ranch dressing.

Small Platter 10 Servings 14571 Medium Platter 18 Servings 14572



Publix Deli Seven Layer Salad Platter

Lettuce blend, red onions, peas, cheddar cheese, bacon, and egg. With mayonnaise dressing.

Small Platter 10 Servings 97855 Medium Platter 18 Servings 97851

Seafood Platters

*CONTAINS RAW FISH AND/OR SHELLFISH. CONSUMER ADVISORY: Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase your risk of food-borne illness, especially if you have certain medical conditions.

(GW) GreenWise platters containing shrimp are made with GreenWise shrimp and are available at an additional cost.



Hybrid Ichi Platter*

10 pieces California Wrap, 10 pieces Crunchy Dragon Tuna Roll, and 10 pieces Crunchy Dragon Imitation Crab Roll.

6 Servings/Platter 185533



Hybrid Go Tray*

10 pieces Crunchy Dragon Salmon Roll, 10 pieces Crunchy Dragon Tuna Roll, 10 pieces Crunchy Dragon Imitation Crab Roll, 9 pieces Nigiri Sushi, 5 pieces Spicy Mango Shrimp Roll, and 5 pieces Red Rock Tuna Roll.

12 Servings/Platter 185532



Hybrid Ni Platter*

10 pieces Crunchy Dragon Imitation Crab Roll, 8 pieces Nigiri Sushi, 8 pieces Seaside Salmon & Tuna Roll, and 5 pieces Red Rock Tuna Roll.

8 Servings/Platter 185534



Shrimp & Surimi Platter

A ready-to-eat platter of surimi and medium-size shrimp, served with tangy cocktail sauce. **(GW)**

Small Platter 8 Servings 20397, GW 14790 Medium Platter 14 Servings 20398, GW 14791



Lobster & Crab Claws Platter

Steamed-then-chilled lobster claws and snow crab cocktail claws. Served with lemon slices and mustard dipping sauce. 4-day notice required.

Small Platter 12 Servings 90900 Medium Platter 18 Servings 90899



Captain's Choice Platter

A platter of perfectly steamed-then-chilled extra-large shrimp, served with traditional lemon slices and tangy cocktail sauce. 24-hour notice required. (GW)

Small Platter 6 Servings 84111, GW74040 Medium Platter 12 Servings 84112, GW74041 Large Platter 18 Servings 84115, GW74203



Surimi Platter

A platter of delicious ready-to-eat surimi, served with mustard dipping sauce.

Small Platter 8 Servings 99071 Medium Platter 16 Servings 99072

Deli Chicken Platters



Publix Deli Chicken Tenders Platter

Fresh-chilled (above) or served hot (in foil pan).

Crisp-fried boneless tenders with choice of sauce.

Publix Deli Chicken Tender Sampler Platter

Fresh-chilled.

A selection of four of your favorite flavors from our list of sauces.

Small Platter 10 Servings Medium Platter 18 Servings Large Platter 28 Servings



Publix Deli Chicken Wing Sampler Platter

Fresh-chilled.

A selection of four of your favorite wing flavors from our list of sauces.

Publix Deli Chicken Wing Platter Fresh-chilled.

A Publix Deli specialty. Served with choice of sauce.

Small Platter 10 Servings Medium Platter 18 Servings Large Platter 28 Servings



Publix Deli Popcorn Chicken Platter

Fresh-chilled (above) or served hot (in foil pan).

Crisp and tasty bites of chicken with choice of sauce.

Publix Deli Spicy Popcorn Chicken Platter

Fresh-chilled (above) or served hot (in foil pan).

Spicy, crisp, and tasty bites of chicken with choice of sauce.

Mini Platter 5 Servings Small Platter 10 Servings Medium Platter 18 Servings Large Platter 28 Servings



Publix Deli Baked Chicken Tenders Platter

Fresh-chilled (above) or served hot (in foil pan).

Baked chicken tenders with choice of sauce.

Small Platter 10 Servings 78724, HOT 99275

Medium Platter 18 Servings 78726, HOT 99276

Large Platter 28 Servings 78664, HOT 99277



Publix Deli Chicken Finishing Touches Platter

Carrots and celery with choice of blue cheese or ranch dressing to accompany your Publix Deli Chicken Wing or Tender Platters.

Mini Platter 5 Servings 99260

Sauces

Barbecue Sauce, Buffalo Mild, Buffalo Hot, Sweet Home Sriracha, Spicy Gold, Garlic Parmesan, Ranch Dressing, Blue Cheese Dressing, Honey Mustard.

Deli Meals Meals for 24

Publix Deli Fried Chicken Meal for 24

Includes 50 pieces of fried chicken, 12 lb of sides (hot or cold), (2) 12-packs of King's Hawaiian Rolls, and 2 gallons of Publix Deli tea or lemonade. 97883

Publix Deli Chicken Wing Meal for 24

Includes 150 fried or baked chicken wings, 12 lb of sides (hot or cold), (2) 12-packs of King's Hawaiian Rolls, and 2 gallons of Publix Deli tea or lemonade. 98508, BAKED 98545

Publix Deli Chicken Tender Meal for 24

Includes 12 lb of fried or baked chicken tenders, 12 lb of sides (hot or cold), (2) 12-packs of King's Hawaiian Rolls, and 2 gallons of Publix Deli tea or lemonade. 97882, BAKED 96395

Publix Deli Mojo Pork Meal for 24

Includes 9 lb of mojo pork, 3 lb white rice, 3 lb black beans, 6 lb plantains, (2) 12-packs of King's Hawaiian Rolls, and 2 gallons of Publix Deli tea or lemonade. 97885

Publix Deli Smoked Chicken Meal for 24

Includes 12 smoked chicken halves, 12 lb of sides (hot or cold), (2) 12-packs of King's Hawaiian Rolls, and 2 gallons of Publix Deli tea or lemonade. 98496

Sauces Traditional Sweet and Spicy, Alabama-Style White, Carolina-Style Mustard, Sweet and Tangy Vinegar

Publix Deli Smoked Pork Meal for 24

Includes 9 lb of smoked pulled pork, 12 lb of sides (hot or cold), (2) 12-packs of King's Hawaiian Rolls, and 2 gallons of Publix Deli tea or lemonade. 98500

Sauces Traditional Sweet and Spicy, Alabama-Style White, Carolina-Style Mustard, Sweet and Tangy Vinegar

Publix Deli Smoked Rib Meal for 24

Includes 12 half-slabs of ribs, 12 lb of sides (hot or cold), (2) 12-packs of King's Hawaiian Rolls, and 2 gallons of Publix Deli tea or lemonade. 98501

Sauces Traditional Sweet and Spicy, Alabama-Style White, Carolina-Style Mustard, Sweet and Tangy Vinegar



Deli Meals Entrées. Served hot.



Publix Deli Fried Chicken

(2 pieces per person recommended) Our own special recipe of double hand-breaded, fresh—never frozen fried chicken. Crispy, juicy southern goodness.

20, 50, 100, 150, and 200 pieces



Publix Deli Oven-Roasted Chicken

A savory selection of our tender and juicy slow-cooked, oven-roasted chicken. Available whole, halved, or quartered. Flavors may vary.

Flavors Original, Lemon Pepper, Mojo, GreenWise Original



Publix Deli Smoked Chicken Half

A traditional split chicken seasoned with coriander, fennel, brown sugar, garlic, and onion, then slowly smoked for up to 6 hours over applewood chips.

1/2 Chicken | 2 Servings 91989

Sauces Traditional Sweet and Spicy, Alabama-Style White, Carolina-Style Mustard, Sweet and Tangy Vinegar



Publix Deli Mojo Pork

Fresh, mojo-roasted pork seasoned with lime, garlic, and spices. A Cuban-inspired classic.

1 lb | 2-3 Servings 96569



Publix Deli Smoked Pulled Pork

Seasoned with paprika, brown sugar, chopped garlic, and onion, then slowly smoked for up to 12 hours over oak chips.

1 lb | 2-3 Servings 91778

Sauces Traditional Sweet and Spicy, Alabama-Style White, Carolina-Style Mustard, Sweet and Tangy Vinegar



Publix Deli Smoked Ribs

Seasoned with ancho chili spices, then slowly smoked for up to 6 hours over oak chips.

1/2 Slab | 2 Servings 91990

Sauces Traditional Sweet and Spicy, Alabama-Style White, Carolina-Style Mustard, Sweet and Tangy Vinegar



Publix Deli Chicken Tenders

Fried or baked chicken tenders with choice of sauce.

1 lb | 2-3 Servings 99490, BAKED 97617

Sauces Blue Cheese, Buffalo Wing, Honey Mustard, Mango Habanero BBQ, Ranch, and Smokehouse





Deli Meals Sides



Publix Deli New York-Style Potato Salad 72645



Publix Deli Southern-Style Potato Salad



Publix Deli Homestyle Red Potato Salad



Publix Deli Sweet Coleslaw



Publix Deli Shredded Coleslaw



Publix Deli Macaroni Salad



Publix Deli Macaroni & Cheese



Publix Deli Cheddar-Gouda Mac & Cheese



Publix Deli Mashed Potatoes



Publix Deli Onion Rings



Publix Deli Corn Nuggets



Publix Deli Seasoned Potato Wedges



Publix Deli Lima Beans



Publix Deli Niblet Corn



Publix Deli Carrots



Publix Deli Collard Greens



Publix Deli Okra & Tomatoes



Publix Deli Green Beans 97514



Publix Deli Plantains 90360



Publix Deli Smokehouse Baked Beans



Publix Deli Old Fashioned Baked Beans



Publix Deli Black Beans



Publix Deli White Rice

Bakery Decorated Cakes Themed/Seasonal Items. Mini cakes serve 4-5.



Special Edition Cakes. Serves 15-20.



Rocky Road Dream



Hummingbird Delight



Creamy Cookies

Cheesecakes. Serves 6-8.



Chocolate Raspberry Cheesecake



Chocolate Sundae Cheesecake



Red Velvet Cheesecake



Banana Cream Cheesecake 95322



Chocolate Chip Crumble Cheesecake



Brownie Crunch Cheesecake 92475



Mixed Berry Cheesecake



Carrot Cake Cheesecake

Bakery Decorated Cakes Serves 8-10



Cookies & Cream Hero



Chocolate Abundance*



Chocolate Crisp*



Sundae Fundae*



Striped Sprinkle Sensation*



Celestial Unicorn*



Blue Stardust*



Cookie Butter Lover



Birthday Sprinkle Explosion*



Toy Story Celebration



Monster's Inc. Celebration



Cars Celebration*



Graduation Elegance 13164



School Pride Silver



Mickey Celebration



Minnie Celebration



Sweet Graduate



Back to School



Elegant Rosettes



Father's Day Message Cookie

Decadent Dessert Cakes Serves 6-10. Also available in 1/4 and 1/2 sheets.



Cookies & Cream Mousse Cake 95813



Cannoli Supreme Cake



Strawberry Dulce De Leche



German Chocolate Delight



Chocolate Red Velvet



Caramel Pecan Crunch Cake



Coconut Custard Delight



Black Forest Cherry Cake



Caramel Apple Pecan Cake



Banana Pudding Cake



"I Heart Peanut Butter" Cake 95136



Orange Cannoli Supreme



Chantilly Cake



Chocolate Ganache Supreme Cake 94085



Strawberry & Peach Sensation Cake



Raspberry Elegance Cake



Southern Style Red Velvet Cake 71646



Chocolate Lovers Delight Cake



Hazelnut Indulgence Cake Made with Nutella



Strawberry and Cream Supreme



Chocolate and Cream Supreme



Vanilla Almond Cream Cake 95222



Tiramisu Delight



Carrot Torte Cake

Bakery Platters



Breakfast Platter

A variety of breakfast favorites, with assorted donut gems, brioche chocolate croissants, and assorted GreenWise mini muffins.

Medium Platter 44 Pieces 20835 Large Platter 68 Pieces 20902



Donut Bite Platter

An assortment of chocolate enrobed, plain, and powdered sugar donut gems.

Medium Platter 60 Pieces 96378 Large Platter 120 Pieces 96654



Mini Scone Platter

Delicious little treats in a variety of flavors. Both blueberry and cranberryorange, three different ways: plain, sugar, and glazed.

Medium Platter 32 Pieces 19575 Large Platter 64 Pieces 19576



GreenWise Mini Muffins Platter

An abundance of mini GreenWise muffins in three delicious flavors: chocolate chip, lemon poppy seed, and blueberry.

Medium Platter 24 Pieces 19573 Large Platter 48 Pieces 19572



Brunch Bites Platter

A variety of breakfast favorites: assorted cornbread toaster tops, raspberry Danish strips, and petite cinnamon buns.

Large Platter 48 Pieces 95554



Assorted Pastry Platter

An assortment of freshly baked apple, cinnamon, custard with hazelnuts, maple pecan, and raspberry pastries.

Small Platter 10 Pieces 94916

Medium Platter 20 Pieces 96304



Assorted Mini Croissant Platter

A variety of buttery croissants: plain, everything, glazed, chocolate-drizzled, and cinnamon sugar. Something savory and something sweet.

Large Platter 26 Pieces 92230



Authentic Delights Pastry Platter

A variety of large pastries. Your choice of coconut, guava, guava-cheese, or cheese pastry. Check with your local store for available varieties.

Large Platter 16 Pieces 85823



Pastry Delight Platter

Delicious bite-size pastries. Your choice of cheese, guava, guava-cheese turnover, and/or guava-cheese bite. Check with your local store for available varieties.

Medium Platter 24 Pieces 11989 Large Platter 40 Pieces 95590



Assorted Crème Cake Slice Platter

A selection of our signature iced crème cake slices: vanilla, lemon, banana nut, and marble. All moist and delicious, great for any time of the day.

Medium Platter 16 Pieces and 2 Flavors 93657 Large Platter 32 Pieces and 4 Flavors 92464



Sprinkle Cupcake Cookie Platter

An assortment of bakery favorites, with mini chocolate cupcakes, mini vanilla cupcakes, small sprinkle sugar cookies, small chocolate chip cookies, and frosted sugar cookies.

Large Platter 58 Pieces 95156



Petite Bundt Trio Platter

Three kinds of petite Bundt cakes: celebration, strawberry, and chocolate.

Small Platter 12 Pieces 73490

Bakery Platters



Chocolate-Covered Strawberries Platter

Five varieties of chocolate-dipped strawberries: plain, crushed cookies, toasted almond, chocolate chips, and sprinkles.

Medium Platter 21 Pieces 91163



Chocolate Strawberry Crispie Platter

Two varieties of chocolate-dipped strawberries: plain and trio crispies.

Small Platter 12 Pieces (6 of each) 95550



Fresh Fruit Tart Platter

Fresh fruit tarts filled with decadent European-style cream, available for special-order in kiwi-berry, orange-berry, and chocolate ganache. Choice of vanilla and/or chocolate tart shells.

Small Platter 15 Pieces 70302 Medium Platter 22 Pieces 91073 Large Platter 37 Pieces 71621



Classic Petit Fours Platter

Party-perfect miniature cakes, iced, layered with crème filling, and intricately decorated.

Small Platter 15 Pieces 95876 Medium Platter 27 Pieces 95877 Large Platter 54 Pieces 95878



Assorted Petit Fours Platter

An elegant assortment of miniature vanilla, chocolate, and carrot cakes. Each bite-size cake is layered with crème filling, iced, and intricately decorated.

Small Platter 15 Pieces 97348 Medium Platter 27 Pieces 97331 Large Platter 54 Pieces 95768



Decadent Sweets Platter

An assortment of our Bakery desserts that features decadent brownies, cheesecake bites, miniature cannoli, chocolate-covered strawberries, and vanilla buttercream sandwiches.

Small Platter 34 Pieces 19771 Medium Platter 53 Pieces 94648 Large Platter 90 Pieces 19732



Celebration Tart Platter

European-style cream fruit tart paired with 13 European-style cream mini fruit tarts garnished with fresh berries and vanilla whipped cream.

Medium Platter 14 Pieces 70343



Mini Tart Platter

Tart shells filled with cannoli cream, hazelnut European-style cream, and peanut butter European-style cream. Choice of vanilla and/or chocolate tart shells.

Small Platter 15 Pieces 95256 Medium Platter 22 Pieces 92250 Large Platter 37 Pieces 92709



Mini Cannoli Platter

Crispy pastry dough filled with a sweet, creamy cannoli filling and garnished with almonds, chocolate, and powdered sugar.

Medium Platter 25 Pieces 91162



Brownie Treat Platter

Rich mini chocolate brownies, individually decorated with a variety of toppings. Includes the following items: Cookies and Cream Brownie Bites, Fresh Fruit Brownie Bites, Cannoli Brownie Bites, Fudge Brownie Bites, and Buttercream Brownie Bites.

Small Platter 15 Pieces (3 of each) 19754 Medium Platter 20 Pieces (4 of each) 92733 Large Platter 35 Pieces (7 of each) 85978



GreenWise Brownie/ Brookie Platter

Indulge in a platter of GreenWise brookies—a combination of cookies and chocolate brownies studded with semisweet chocolate chips—paired with our moist GreenWise chocolate brownies, also with semisweet chocolate chips. No artificial colors or flavors, leaving lots of room for delicious.

Medium Platter 16 Pieces 93631 Large Platter 32 Pieces 93632



Brownie Platter

Assorted brownie triangles. Varieties include plain fudge, cream cheese with walnuts, and cookies and cream.

Medium Platter 36 Pieces 99122 Large Platter 54 Pieces 99123

Bakery Platters



Bakery Cookie Platter

An assortment of our 5 popular large cookie flavors: Chocolate Chip, M&M Chocolate Chip, Heath Bar, Cranberry Honey, and White Chocolate Macadamia.

Medium Platter 40 Pieces 20864



Assorted Cookie Platter with Icing

An assortment of our traditional favorites with our creamy buttercream icing for dipping.

Medium Platter 48 Pieces 92463 Large Platter 96 Pieces 92460



Gourmet Cookie Bites Platter

Three kinds of cookie bites: Calypso Crunch, Chunky Chocolate Chipper, and Macadamia.

Medium Platter 48 Pieces 99598 Large Platter 96 Pieces 19571



GreenWise Cookie Platter

An assorted variety of GreenWise cookies including chocolate chip, cranberry-orange oatmeal, and oatmeal raisin.

Medium Platter 48 Pieces 93535 Large Platter 96 Pieces 19385



Mini Yo-Yo Cookie Platter

A fun treat for kids and adults. Chocolate chip cookies filled with buttercream icing and dipped in melted chocolate. Sugar cookies dipped in sprinkles and filled with buttercream icing.

Small Platter 12 Pieces 91086 Medium Platter 20 Pieces 91159 Large Platter 36 Pieces 91160



Vegan Cookie Platter

An assortment of vegan cookies featuring oatmeal, peanut butter, chocolate chip, and coconut crispy cookies.

Small Platter 20 Pieces 92391







Mother's Day Brownie **Bite Platter**

Rich mini chocolate brownies, individually decorated with fudge and buttercream icing. Perfect for a Mother's Day celebration.

Small Platter 15 Pieces 289082

Patriotic Brownie Bite Platter

Rich mini chocolate brownies, individually decorated with fudge and buttercream icing. Perfect for a patriotic celebration.

Small Platter 15 Pieces 289084

Baseball Themed Brownie Bite Platter

Rich mini chocolate brownies, individually decorated with fudge and buttercream icing. Perfect for any game day celebration.

Small Platter 15 Pieces 94931





Football Themed Brownie Bite Platter

Rich mini chocolate brownies, individually decorated with fudge and buttercream icing. Perfect for any game day celebration.

Small Platter 15 Pieces 15167

Soccer Themed Brownie Bite Platter

Rich mini chocolate brownies, individually decorated with fudge and buttercream icing. Perfect for any game day celebration.

Small Platter 15 Pieces 92481

